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SebOOl..ook Question --- Ju.stice De- terins of the contract between our Board of JEdu-

Madd-AWoidl to 0121 M. P. P.'s cation and the foreign publishers? How long

2''4 £dt, -eIIse, does it continue? Have the Board the power

Il..t W of terminating thi s contract at pleasure, or, are
4r a -..e people of New Brunswick are un- te on adadfn oteepbihr

d1i ebt Of gratitude to you for ventilating the te on adadfo oteepbihr
eance regarding the printing of the books and at their rnercy, as some are inclined to

h o in ouzuli :colsb usiepb think ? H-ave they retained the copyright of
Tihes ase werepulcscol b usepb

tn The injustice of such an arrangement, such of the books a e got up specîally for

tr thèl YO Oour printers, hookbinders, etc., but our schools under their own sanction and author-

I.general public, is now apparent to ail. ity? Can vou, MIr. Editor, or any one else, give

15 's a hihyipratmte-n fctg us somne information on these pit? Unless 1

er ighly impotan matter-one athetfl oints Eucti

te 1Womnan and child in the land,-and arn greal îtkn h or fEuain
1<tg W~onde is tha ihaben lost sight of so or which is the saine thing, the Local (Govemn-

N sc have it has beeso ,hwera ment, have been singularly reticent regarding
1te ialready done, that the books cnb thspblishing job. Why have the great body

cha Our own province 25 to 30 per cent. of the supporters of our Free School systein,

1% er than outside of it, it seems to me, un- whose money is sent out of the country in thou-

People are altogether blind to their ow sinds of dollars annually for these books, been

rssthat it is ti thev took, un this ques kePt in the dark and treated in this way ? Surely

au ln earns.Teijsiele opras it cannot he that they are so very indifierent

rauch th ato h oado dcto about a matter vitally affecting their own inter-

aser te yeas aof mae Boh nar r uange- ests? If a contract exists froin which the Gov-

zý a hat to which you refer with T. Nelson eruiment cannot withdraw for a number of years,
sons an aia ulsigfrbti let the public be informed of it without delay.

the. 1tiigtnvwen iti el nw We want no underhar'd arrangement, but every-
t4Y nare in itn w thni i el n

Whe thae inlcigloss on the province, and ting open an(l above board. If the Govern-

tnthe sem to hvarietatnother ment have the power of annulling the contract
nIore favorable arrangement could be made. at any time, the sooner it is done the better, and

N'hre th~~ta heBad nth nuu fe work given to our own printers, or at least

tran Of the present School Law, encountered an opportunity given thein to compete with the

Il$ifcuîtie in getn eiso ooks outside publishers. The expense of our school

Otd e the requirements of our schools, and books under the present arrangement, during

thbî cinade the hest bargain possible under tbese hard times, is a burdensome one.

bett eu nstances. At that time it would have In some of the States, I believe, it is the cus-

bn,.labor of some years to compile such tom for their Boards of Education, when a series

1b n. n1ew Brunswick, ; and, indeed, it is of school books is required, to receive tenders

lonahl htsri ol aebe îîea from publishers for the supply of books, previous

4 r least, it is not likely they could have to entering into a contract with them,-samples

and Poduced cheaper. Times were good then, of such books having heen first examined and

h ~ages lnd the cost of production much reported on by the County and State Institutes.

~'her than of late years. Now, however, cir- When a series is adopted, a certain price is
in all de r hnepie uelwr ae agreed on, at which they are invariahly to be

z4n eatnfnents have been reduced, retrench- sold hy the booksellers. Competition in this

alt n clu~ConOmy seem to be the watchwords way keeps down the price, while at the same

4r at'nd and as these books can be printed tim«e publishers, in view of having ail the schools

>he al 5greatîy reduced rates, 1 see no reason of a State for a market during a term of years,

y it houldl not he done at once, thus affording generally make a profitable contract. Was any

andt b . nt to a number of oui owvn woîkmen, such arrangement as this made by our Board ?

oi teý 9nn dOWn the prices to correspond with Let our, taxlpavurs, require their representatives

A es in the Assembly at the present session to inves-

tt~ th quIestions will naturally be suggested tigate this matter, and see if a more equitable

OeWhose attention may be drawn to this bargain cannot be made, both for our 1 )rinters

Inrst it may be asked, what are the and for the public. Lt would seem as if we had


